

From: **spacesforpeople** <[spacesforpeople@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:spacesforpeople@edinburgh.gov.uk)>

Date: Wed, 13 Oct 2021 at 14:01

**Subject: Spaces for People - Removal of measures on Bruntsfield Place**

To: Lesley Macinnes <[Lesley.Macinnes@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Lesley.Macinnes@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Karen Doran <[Karen.Doran@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Karen.Doran@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Susan Webber <[Susan.Webber@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Susan.Webber@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Claire Miller (Councillor) <[c.miller@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:c.miller@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Kevin Lang <[Kevin.Lang@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Kevin.Lang@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, [stewart.sinclair@scotland.pnn.police.uk](mailto:stewart.sinclair@scotland.pnn.police.uk) <[stewart.sinclair@scotland.pnn.police.uk](mailto:stewart.sinclair@scotland.pnn.police.uk)>, [mike.nash@scotland.pnn.police.uk](mailto:mike.nash@scotland.pnn.police.uk) <[mike.nash@scotland.pnn.police.uk](mailto:mike.nash@scotland.pnn.police.uk)>, [clarke.tait@scotland.pnn.police.uk](mailto:clarke.tait@scotland.pnn.police.uk) <[clarke.tait@scotland.pnn.police.uk](mailto:clarke.tait@scotland.pnn.police.uk)>, [SFRS.EastEvents@firescotland.gov.uk](mailto:SFRS.EastEvents@firescotland.gov.uk) <[SFRS.EastEvents@firescotland.gov.uk](mailto:SFRS.EastEvents@firescotland.gov.uk)>, mark.vickers2@nhs.scot <[mark.vickers2@nhs.scot](mailto:mark.vickers2@nhs.scot)>, east.regionhub@nhs.scot <[east.regionhub@nhs.scot](mailto:east.regionhub@nhs.scot)>, Hazel.Forrest@nhs.scot <[Hazel.Forrest@nhs.scot](mailto:Hazel.Forrest@nhs.scot)>, [trafficmanagementedinburgh@scotland.pnn.police.uk](mailto:trafficmanagementedinburgh@scotland.pnn.police.uk) <[trafficmanagementedinburgh@scotland.pnn.police.uk](mailto:trafficmanagementedinburgh@scotland.pnn.police.uk)>, [steven.scott2@firescotland.gov.uk](mailto:steven.scott2@firescotland.gov.uk) <[steven.scott2@firescotland.gov.uk](mailto:steven.scott2@firescotland.gov.uk)>, [spokes@spokes.org.uk](mailto:spokes@spokes.org.uk) <[spokes@spokes.org.uk](mailto:spokes@spokes.org.uk)>, [edinburghgroup@livingstreets.org.uk](mailto:edinburghgroup@livingstreets.org.uk) <[edinburghgroup@livingstreets.org.uk](mailto:edinburghgroup@livingstreets.org.uk)>, [edinburghaccesspanel@hotmail.com](mailto:edinburghaccesspanel@hotmail.com) <[edinburghaccesspanel@hotmail.com](mailto:edinburghaccesspanel@hotmail.com)>, [admin@nfbuk.org](mailto:admin@nfbuk.org) <[admin@nfbuk.org](mailto:admin@nfbuk.org)>, Gavin Brown <[Gavin.Brown@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Gavin.Brown@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Dave Sinclair <[David.Sinclair@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:David.Sinclair@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Andy Edwards <[Andy.Edwards@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Andy.Edwards@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Chris Mcgarvey <[Chris.Mcgarvey@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Chris.Mcgarvey@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Jon Mckay <[Jon.Mckay@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Jon.Mckay@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Rebecca Gordon <[Rebecca.Gordon@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Rebecca.Gordon@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Jacqueline Allan <[Jacqueline.Allan@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Jacqueline.Allan@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, spacesforpeople <[spacesforpeople@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:spacesforpeople@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Street Enforcement <[StreetEnforcement@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:StreetEnforcement@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Mary-Ellen Lang <[Mary-Ellen.Lang@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Mary-Ellen.Lang@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Rory Garriock <[Rory.Garriock@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Rory.Garriock@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Lloyd Richardson <[Lloyd.Richardson@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Lloyd.Richardson@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Nick Cook <[Nick.Cook@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Nick.Cook@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Melanie Main <[Melanie.Main@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Melanie.Main@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Joanna Mowat <[Joanna.Mowat@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Joanna.Mowat@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Alasdair Rankin <[Alasdair.Rankin@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Alasdair.Rankin@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Neil Ross <[Neil.Ross@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Neil.Ross@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, Mandy Watt <[Mandy.Watt@edinburgh.gov.uk](mailto:Mandy.Watt@edinburgh.gov.uk)>, [lturnbull441@hotmail.com](mailto:lturnbull441@hotmail.com) <[lturnbull441@hotmail.com](mailto:lturnbull441@hotmail.com)>, [raphbleakley@gmail.com](mailto:raphbleakley@gmail.com) <[raphbleakley@gmail.com](mailto:raphbleakley@gmail.com)>, [Marchmontsciennes.commcouncil@googlemail.com](mailto:Marchmontsciennes.commcouncil@googlemail.com) <[Marchmontsciennes.commcouncil@googlemail.com](mailto:Marchmontsciennes.commcouncil@googlemail.com)>, [secretary@merchistoncc.org.uk](mailto:secretary@merchistoncc.org.uk) <[secretary@merchistoncc.org.uk](mailto:secretary@merchistoncc.org.uk)>, [secretary@morningside.org.uk](mailto:secretary@morningside.org.uk) <[secretary@morningside.org.uk](mailto:secretary@morningside.org.uk)>, [secretary@merchistoncc.org.uk](mailto:secretary@merchistoncc.org.uk) <[secretary@merchistoncc.org.uk](mailto:secretary@merchistoncc.org.uk)>, [secretary@morningside.org.uk](mailto:secretary@morningside.org.uk) <[secretary@morningside.org.uk](mailto:secretary@morningside.org.uk)>, [secretary@tollcrosscc.org.uk](mailto:secretary@tollcrosscc.org.uk) <[secretary@tollcrosscc.org.uk](mailto:secretary@tollcrosscc.org.uk)>

Dear Councillors and Stakeholders,

This is notification that the Spaces for People measures on Bruntsfield Place will be removed between the 15 November and 19 November 2021.

Regards

Andy Edwards